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Below are questions/ clarifications that were received regarding this project as well as the City’s 

responses. This Addendum is and does become a part of the above-mentioned solicitation.  This 

addendum is issued to modify the subject solicitation as follows: 

 

1. References: 

Do references need to be sent in by the client directly to the City of Doral or can they be sent to the 

bidder and the bidder submits the references as part of the entire package?  

• The City will accept both. Please ensure that the surveys are completed in its entirety and signed 

by the person completing the form. 

 

2. Three references need to be provided using the RFP Reference Survey.  In Section 2.2.3 it states 

that these references must be municipalities.  References such as police departments with county 

of state agencies would not count (example: Miami Dade County, Florida Highway Patrol, etc.) 

even though they are very similar in scope.  Can you please clarify? 

• Any government entity can satisfy this requirement.  

 

3. It is stated that it is bidder’s responsibility to ensure that references answer the contact.  Would 

bidder be adversely impacted if more than the minimum number of references are provided and not 

all of them are communicated with? 

• The City is seeking a minimum of three (3) references, additional references are accepted.  

 

4. Insurance - Confirming that cybersecurity liability coverage will not be required. 

• Correct, please see revised minimum coverage below.  

 

5. Distance of yard from Doral city limits is 10 miles.  Is that from city center or from any, or closest, 

city boundary?  Is the distance calculated as “air” miles or driving distance? 

• The ten (10) mile distance is calculated by either air or driving distance and from any city 

boundary.  

 

6. An underwater recovery apparatus is requested. Is there a requirement for an underwater rescue 

diver? Are there any requirements on the type of apparatus itself? 

• For property loss only, a rescue diver would be required to retrieve the vehicle. The type of 

apparatus required would depend on the type of recovery. 

 

7. For the form Certificate as to Corporate Principal – no payment bond has been requested.  Is this 

an applicable form or should we simply fill out, sign, and leave the blank lines when referring to 

bond information? 

• If the form is not applicable, please write “N/A” or “Not Applicable”. 

 

8. OSHA Form – Should no subcontractors be identified at this time, should we leave subcontractor 

area blank and simply sign/attest the form? 

• Please complete and sign to attest. If there are no subs, then the space shall be left blank.  
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9. Whenever a corporate seal is requested (we do not have one), can the principal of the bidder simply 

sign and attest (show title)? 

• Yes. 

 

10. Does the City keep record of how many City owned vehicles are towed per year including heavy 

duty vehicles? 

• The City has implemented a system to keep records of the amount of police vehicles that are 

towed.  

 

11. How many impounded vehicles are done historically? 

• Allowing for the pandemic which saw a reduction in calls for service, an average of the number 

of vehicles towed per year is 579. 

 

12. How many police directed, and owner requested tows did the generated in the 2018, 2019, and 

2020. Please identify the tows per year. 

• The number of vehicles towed in each year is represented below. 

• 2018 = 708 

• 2019 = 594 

• 2020 = 436 

 

13. How many companies will be picked to provide towing service to the City of Doral? 

• It is the City’s intent to award to a pool of three (3) firms. This is subjected to change based on 

the number of responses that are received.  

 

14. Are the current companies rendering services to the city charging for city owned vehicles? 

• All Police Vehicles are towed at no charge. 

 

15. Will the companies that will be picked run weekly or bi-weekly or 24-hour basis? 

• 24-hour rotation.  

 

16. If multiple companies are chosen what will the rotation schedule be. one week on, one week off? 

Every other call? one day on one day off? 

• 24-hour rotation.  

 

17. Does the City of Doral follow Miami Dade County Towing Rates? 

• No. 

 

18. What is the current rate schedule for Doral based on class of vehicle? 

• Please see attached current agreement.  

 

19. Clarification on section 3.5.3 - Spills over 25 gallons is not the responsibility of the awarded firms. 

• No. 
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20. In regard to the Evaluation Criteria chart of section 2 item 2.9 of the RFP, the chart states bidders 

can score 100 points possible however the figures do not add up to the 100 points. The categories 

add up to 90, and when you include the extra points, it would only add an additional 5 points. Is 

this an error?  

• No. 

 

21. The Proposal Pricing form, as listed on section 5 Forms/Deliverables, was not included in attached 

RFP is that an oversight or de we provide you with our price sheet? 

• Please see attached the Pricing Sheet. Please include any additional cost/rates that are not 

covered in the Pricing sheet if necessary.  

 

22. In regard to submitting extra information that isn’t being asked/required, will the bidder be 

penalized points for providing that information? 

• Firms will not be penalized for submitting additional information that supports their ability to 

performs the services being required.  

 

23. What would the City of Doral classify as a sliding axel trailer 35 ton i.e. landoll trailer? 

• The City would classify a sliding axle trailer of 35 tons as a Class D Tow Truck. 

 

24. How many vehicles have been towed in the City of Doral by year and can it be broken down by 

vehicle class?  

• For the number of vehicles towed please see the answer to question No 12. The City does not 

keep records for tows according to class  

 

25. Clarification on Page 27 Section 3.9 - F.O.B. Point. Please classify how this relates to services that 

will be rendered on RFP No. 2021-13 by towing and wrecker services.  

• Not Applicable. 
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EXHIBIT “A” 

MINIMUM INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 

I. Commercial General Liability 

 

Limits of Liability 

Bodily Injury & Property Damage Liability 

Each Occurrence        $1,000,000 

Policy Aggregate (Per Project)      $2,000,000 

Personal & Advertising Injury     $1,000,000 

Products & Completed Operations     $1,000,000 

 

Coverage / Endorsements Required 

City of Doral included as an additional insured  

Primary Insurance Clause Endorsement 

Waiver of Subrogation in favor of City  

 
No limitation on the scope of protection afforded to the City, its officials, employees, 
or volunteers.  

 

II. Business Automobile Liability 

 

Limits of Liability 

Bodily Injury and Property Damage 

Combined Single Limit 

Any Auto/Owned Autos or Scheduled Autos 

Including Hired and Non-Owned Autos 

Any One Accident      $1,000,000 

 

Coverage / Endorsement Required 

Employees are covered as insureds 

City of Doral included as an additional insured 

 

III. Workers Compensation  

Statutory- State of Florida 

 

Include Employers’ Liability Limits: 

$100,000 for bodily injury caused by an accident, each accident 

$100,000 for bodily injury caused by disease, each employee 

$500,000 for bodily injury caused by disease, policy limit 
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Workers Compensation insurance is required for all persons fulfilling this contract, whether 
employed, contracted, temporary or subcontracted.  

 
Waiver of Subrogation in favor of City. 

 
IV. Umbrella/Excess Liability (Excess Follow Form) can be utilized to provide the required 

limits.  Coverage shall be “following form” and shall not be more restrictive than the underlying 

insurance policy coverages, including all special endorsements and City as Additional Insured 

status. Umbrella should include Employer’s Liability.  

  

V. Cyber Liability (If Applicable) 

 
A. Limits of Liability  

Each Occurrence      $1,000,000  

Including Liability for Data Breach, Media Content,  

Privacy Liability and Network Security for third parties.  

Retro Date – Prior to commencement of job. 

 

VI. Garage Keepers Legal Liability  

 
A.    Limits of Liability       $500,000  

Comprehensive/ Collision  
 



Pricing Sheet 

Towing Rate for City Owned Vehicles 
Class A & E Vehicles 

Minimum Police Towing Rate $

Mileage Rate $

Labor Waiting Time After Initial Sixty (60) Minutes  $

Maximum Police Towing Rate $

Mileage Rate $

Labor Waiting Time After Initial Sixty (60) Minutes  $

City Owned Vehicle Towing Rate $

Class B Vehicles

Minimum Police Towing Rate $

Mileage Rate $

Labor Waiting Time After Initial Sixty (60) Minutes  $

Maximum Police Towing Rate $

Mileage Rate $

Labor Waiting Time After Initial Sixty (60) Minutes  $

City Owned Vehicle Towing Rate $

Class C Vehicles 

Minimum Police Towing Rate $

Mileage Rate $

Labor Waiting Time After Initial Sixty (60) Minutes  $

Maximum Police Towing Rate $

Mileage Rate $

Labor Waiting Time After Initial Sixty (60) Minutes  $

City Owned Vehicle Towing Rate $

Class D Vehicles 

Minimum Police Towing Rate $

Mileage Rate $

Labor Waiting Time After Initial Sixty (60) Minutes  $

Maximum Police Towing Rate $

Mileage Rate $

Labor Waiting Time After Initial Sixty (60) Minutes  $

City Owned Vehicle Towing Rate $
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